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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 April 2024 11:46
To: Kumar V; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Global Office Automation India
Attachments: PAN COPY.JPG; HDFC CANCEL CHEQUE.JPG; HDFC - BANK CERTIFICATE.PDF; GST Certificat (1).pdf; MSME NEW GLOBAL CHENNAI Udyam 

Certificate .pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Kindly enable this vendor in safal ASAP. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 10 April 2024 11:35 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Global Office Automation India 
 

Reminder.. 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Pl do the needful 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Kumar.V 
 

From: Kumar V  
Sent: 08 April 2024 10:43 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Global Office Automation India 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Pl do the needful 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kumar.V 
 
From: Global Office Automation India <globalofficeindia@gmail.com>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 10:37 
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> 
Cc: chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: FW: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal - Global Office Automation India 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
           We Have Attached the Pan Copy, MSME Certificate & Bank Details So Kindly Check & Confirm. 
CIN Number (if applicable) Nil 
Address NEW, NO 54, Aziz Mulk 2nd Street 
  Thousand Lights 
  Chennai 600 006 
Email ID globalofficeindia@gmail.com 

We have Providing of All Type of: Housekeeping Materials, Stationery, Computer Hardware, All Types Of 
White Boards,Notice Board, Magnetic Board, Black Board & Board Stand 
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Thanks and Regards,  

Global Office Automation India   
New No. 54,1St Floor,  

Aziz Mulk, 2Nd Street,  

Thousand Lights,Chennai - 600 006 

Ph: 044-42045141,28294111 

Mobile : +91 9962877749 

E-Mail: globalofficeindia@gmail.com 

 
 
On Sat, Apr 6, 2024 at 3:13 PM Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir/Mam, 

Reference to trial mail, kindly provide the available details immediately with relevant documents.  

CIN Number (if applicable) 
If applicable - share us the CIN 
Certificate 

Address Write full address 
Email ID Provide correct email id/ids 
PAN Provide PAN soft copy 
GST (if applicable) If available provide GST soft copy 
Bank Details Provide Cancelled Chq Leaf 
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 Thanks & Regards,  

Kumar.V 

  

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 January 2024 12:03 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Yash Jaiswal <yash.jaiswal@travelretail.in>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; 
Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit 
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Disable Supplier master in SAFAL Portal  
Importance: High 

  

Hi Team, 

  

Please find attached list of supplier who are disable in SAFAL portal because of missing information as stated below.  

  

I request you to verify the parties and provide required information to update missing field so that those can get activated in SAFAL Portal. You may do it 
only for few parties with whom you want to deal currently or having visibility to do business in coming period. Cascade this information to other purchase 
team if I have missed to mark any one. 

  

Mandatory fields are as follows   
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1. CIN Number (if applicable) 
2. Address 
3. Email ID 
4. PAN 
5. GST (If applicable) 
6. Bank Details 

  

Regards, 

Parag Pandey 

  


